

Kurt Andrew Weber, Ph.D.
Texas Licensed Psychologist

9510 Braun Willow
San Antonio, Texas 78254
(210) 682-2586
kweber@stmarytx.edu

Counseling and Testing Center
St. Mary's University
San Antonio, TX 78228-8526
(210) 436-3135

Current position – Psychologist, Counseling and Testing Center, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas

Currently serving as psychologist as a member of a university counseling center staff. Responsible for providing counseling and mental health services, including psychotherapy, psychological assessment, psychoeducational seminars, community outreach programs, and other aspects of direct client care. Served as staff psychologist under supervision of Dr. Barbara Hardin, Counseling and Testing Center director, until earning Texas psychologist license in April 2003. Client base includes university students from a primarily Hispanic population.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy, Counseling Psychology, University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas, December 1999
Master of Arts, Counseling and Human Services, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas, December 1991
Bachelor of Science (magna cum laude), Biology, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas, May 1985

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE -- ACADEMIC

DOCTORAL COURSES

St. Mary's University (San Antonio, Texas) Department of Counseling and Human Services

Summer 2000 – CN 6341 – Neuropsychology (with Barbara Hardin, Ph.D.)
Summer 2001 – CN 8431 -- Advanced Assessment
Summer 2002 – CN 6341 -- Neuropsychology
Summer 2003 – CN 8431 -- Advanced Assessment

Our Lady of the Lake University (San Antonio, Texas) Department of Psychology

Fall 2003 – PSYC 9322 -- Personality Assessment (with Barbara Hardin, Ph.D.)

MASTER'S LEVEL COURSES

St. Mary's University (San Antonio, Texas) Department of Psychology

Spring 2001 – PS 6363 – Advanced Topics in Psychology (with Barbara Hardin, Ph.D.)
focus on attention, learning disabilities, memory, and information processing
Summer 2002 – PS 7337 -- Abnormal Psychology II

Our Lady of the Lake University (San Antonio, Texas) Department of Psychology

Spring 2004 – OLLU -- PSYC 6322 -- Personality Assessment

UNDERGRADUATE COURSES

St. Mary's University (San Antonio, Texas) Department of Psychology

Fall 2000 – PS 3351 -- Social Psychology

Fall 2001 – PS 3373 -- Learning

Spring 2002 – PS 1301 -- General Psychology

Fall 2002 – PS 1301 -- General Psychology

Spring 2003 – PS 4363 -- Sport Psychology

Fall 2003 – PS 1301 -- General Psychology

Spring 2004 – PS 2351 -- Personality

Summer 2004 – PS 1301 – General Psychology

St. Mary's University (San Antonio, Texas) Department of Humanities

Fall 2000 – HU 3303 -- Marianist Foundations (with Larry Hufford, Ph.D. and Judy Geelhoed, M.S.)

Fall 2001 – HU 3303 -- Marianist Foundations (with Larry Hufford, Ph.D. and Neomi DeAnda, M.Th.)

Spring 2003 – HU 3303 -- Marianist Foundations (with Neomi DeAnda, M.Th.)

OTHER ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

August 1992 – May 1995

Teaching Assistant, Department of Educational Psychology, University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas

Assisted University professors through facilitating student involvement and learning at the University level. Responsible for leading discussion groups as well as for implementing and maintaining equitable grading procedures.

Fall 1992-Spring 1993

Served as graduate teaching assistant in Department of Educational Psychology undergraduate course in Human Sexuality (Dr. Larry Brownstein, instructor of record). Responsible for leading three weekly student discussion groups of 15-20 participants covering all aspects of human sexuality. Also responsible for proctoring and correcting essay portions of all class examinations, including the final examination, and for attending weekly staff meetings.

Fall 1993-Spring 1995

Served as graduate teaching and research assistant in Department of Educational Psychology graduate courses in Introduction to Counseling and Career Counseling (Dr. Richard Mowesian, instructor of record). Responsible for discovering and reprinting articles related to ethics in psychotherapy and counseling for use in professional ethics classes and as part of a textbook to be authored by Drs. Richard Mowesian and Frank Richardson in the Counseling Psychology Training Program in the Department of Educational Psychology at the University of Texas at Austin. Responsible for providing information regarding outreach prospects for professional interviews required for class. Provided feedback to class participants regarding papers written for class.

August 1988 – August 1991

Instructor, Personal and Academic Development (ND 0101), St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas

Responsible for facilitating adjustment to college life for incoming students through the teaching of ND0101, the St. Mary's University freshman orientation course. Attended staff meetings at which administrative discussions were held. Developed course outline in conjunction with St. Mary's University Vice-President Ruth Rodgers. Responsible for the implementation of University and course requirements and the maintenance of objective grading standards.

August 1988 – August 1991

Graduate Hall Director, Office of Residence Life, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas

Served as director of undergraduate male residence halls (Chaminade and Marian Halls). Ensured the safety and well-being of the residents under my authority. Planned, organized, and conducted weekly staff meetings. Functioned as the staff member on call on a campus-wide basis for emergencies. Acted as a University judicial officer by hearing student conduct cases. Functioned effectively as a member of the Office of Residence Life and St. Mary's University communities.

August 1986 – August 1998

Elementary and Middle School Instructor, Archdiocese of San Antonio and Diocese of Fort Worth, Texas

Effectively fulfilled State of Texas Essential Elements and curricula of levels K-8 within private school environment. Prepared and implemented lesson plans in accordance with administration and the Diocesan and Archdiocesan school boards.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE -- CLINICAL

September 1999 - present

Psychologist, Counseling and Testing Center, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas

Currently serving as psychologist as a member of a university counseling center staff. Responsible for providing counseling and mental health services, including psychotherapy, psychological assessment, psychoeducational seminars, community outreach programs, and other aspects of direct client care. Served as staff psychologist under supervision of Dr. Barbara Hardin, Counseling and Testing Center director, until earning Texas psychologist license in April 2003. Client base includes university students from a primarily Hispanic population.

June 2000 - present

Coordinator for Disabled Student Services, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas

Responsible for meeting with students seeking academic and environmental accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, discussing documentation requirements, and making recommendations to the St. Mary's University Dean of Students concerning the granting and the implementation of accommodations. Developing long-range strategic plan for upgrading university features to proactively engage university students identified as disabled students. Developing St. Mary's University Disabled Student Handbook in conjunction with other members of the St. Mary's University Disabilities Task Force.

August 1998-August 1999

Predoctoral Intern, Counseling and Student Development Center, Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, Illinois (APA-approved predoctoral internship site)

Served as university counseling center staff member. Provided individual- and group-based counseling and mental health

services, including psychotherapy, psychological assessment, psychoeducational seminars, community outreach programs, and other aspects of direct client care under supervision of team of licensed psychologists. Developed professional specialization in depression and depression-related disorders.

August 1997-August 1998

Doctoral Practicum Student, Counseling and Testing Center, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas

Provided counseling and mental health services with a focus on individual assessment for learning disorders and disabilities. Other areas of responsibility included providing psychoeducational seminars, community outreach programs, national standardized testing, and other aspects of direct client care under the supervision of a licensed psychologist. Client base included students from a primarily Hispanic population.

June 1994 – August 1997

Doctoral Practicum Student, Catholic Consultation Center, San Antonio, Texas

Provided counseling and mental health services, including all aspects of client care, under psychologist's supervision as part of an outreach program to clients of low socioeconomic status as part of doctoral degree requirements. Contributed prominently to the Archdiocese of San Antonio's initiative entitled "A Conversation about Childhood Sexual Abuse," including leadership of eight-session support group, participation in the corresponding telephone hotline service, and coordination and leadership of community education programs throughout San Antonio. Served as the primary staff member to whom clients without insurance or ability to pay were referred. Administered and staffed community outreach sites in areas of the City of San Antonio that are economically depressed and include members of traditionally underserved populations, including Holy Cross High School (treating and educating late adolescent and early adult male students), St. Philip of Jesus Parish (administering psychological services and increasing the Center's community presence in accordance with its mission statement); and the El Carmen Clinic (providing psychological support for Daughters of Charity medical clinic).

August 1993 – August 1994

Doctoral Practicum Student, University Counseling Center, Southwest Texas State University, San Marcos, Texas

Provided counseling and mental health services under psychologist's supervision to University students as part of doctoral degree requirements. Client concerns included adjustment disorders, depression, anxiety, eating disorders, sequelae of physical and emotional abuse, and vocational and career counseling. Provided outreach services to the university community, including consultation services regarding stress management delivered to the Department of Physical Therapy and its students. Worked in conjunction with the Southwest Texas State University Office of Student Services to provide opportunities for students of differing abilities. Attended staff meetings at which case conferences and administrative discussions were held. Underwent supervision of treatment interventions under Dr. Kathlyn Dailey, associate director.

August 1990 – August 1991

Intern, Child and Family Mental Health Unit, Mexican-American Unity Council, San Antonio, Texas

Provided mental health care in nonprofit organization under psychologist's supervision as part of master's degree requirements in a nonprofit, United Way-funded community mental health center. Client concerns included adjustment disorders, depression, anxiety, eating disorders, sequelae of physical and emotional abuse, and vocational and career counseling. Attended staff meetings at which case conferences and administrative discussions were held.

May 1990 – August 1990

Masters Level Practicum Student, Communities in Schools, San Antonio, Texas

Aided in the execution of a summer program to aid at-risk students by providing employment and personal enrichment skills.

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL SKILLS DEVELOPMENT

Predocutorial internship seminar series – Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, Illinois

This series provided informational seminars designed to promote understanding, analysis and discussion of issues related to functioning in a university counseling center. Topics included but were not limited to discussions of ethics, multiculturalism, supervision of trainees, crisis and emergency management, and advanced training in widely-used assessment instruments (WAIS-III, Woodcock-Johnson, MMPI-2, MCMI, MAPI, etc.).

Attended workshop presented by Dr. David Burns, author of **The Feeling Good Handbook** and several other related works, San Antonio, Texas, Fall 1992.

Attended Archdiocese of San Antonio workshop entitled "Promoting Awareness of Sexual Abuse and Harassment," Fall 1995.

Attended staff workshop on identifying and treating children diagnosed with attention-deficit hyperactivity disorder. Part one, Spring 1996; part two, Fall, 1996.

Attended numerous inservices and workshops while employed as a teacher in the Archdiocese of San Antonio and Diocese of Fort Worth (1986-98) and as a University residence hall director (1989-91).

PRESENTATIONS

Professional Conferences

Weber, K.A. (2000). Ten things I hate about you -- anger management and control. Presentation at the Spring 2000 President's Peace Commission series, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas, March 7, 2000.

Weber, K.A. (2000). Stress management training for catholic school administrators. Presentation at 2000 Catholic School Leadership Conference, San Antonio, Texas, March 4, 2000.

Duncan, L.E., & Weber, K.A. (1999). A protocol for use in identifying depression-related symptoms in members of traditionally underserved populations. Presentation at 1999 Big Ten Counseling Centers Conference, Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois, February 24-26, 1999.

Other Presentations (partial listing)

Presented stress management programs to various student groups, St. Mary's University, fall 1999-present.

Presented test-taking and anxiety program to freshman seminar students, St. Mary's University, fall 1999-present.

Presented procrastination program to residence hall students, St. Mary's University, October, 1999.

Presented protocol to African-American students in identifying depression-related symptoms, Northern Illinois University, Spring 1999.

Presented program on holiday depression, Kishwaukee Kiwanis Club, DeKalb, Illinois, Fall 1998.

Presented program on suicide risk assessment to residence hall students, Northern Illinois University, Fall 1998.

Presented program on homesickness and depression to residence hall students, Northern Illinois University, Fall 1998.

Presented program on stress management to freshman seminar students, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas, Fall 1997.

Presented program on relationship issues to freshman students, St. Mary's University, San Antonio, Texas, Fall 1997.

Presented four-part test anxiety seminar, Counseling and Testing Center, St. Mary's University, Fall 1997.

Presented "A Conversation About Childhood Sexual Abuse," sponsored by the Archdiocese of San Antonio, Texas, and directed by the Catholic Consultation Center, San Antonio, Texas, Fall 1996.

Directed support groups directed at providing education and support for survivors of childhood sexual abuse, Fall 1996.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Phi Kappa Phi National Honor Society, 1991-present.

Student Member, American Psychological Association, 1991-present.

Student Member, American Counseling Association, 1989-91.

HONORS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

Postgraduate

University of Texas University Fellowship Recipient, 1991-92.

University of Texas Department of Educational Psychology Bascombe and Frances Fuller Fellow, 1992-93.

Graduate Dean's List, St. Mary's University, 1989-91.

Undergraduate

Graduated magna cum laude, 1985.

Dean's List, St. Mary's University, 1982-85.

Marianist Heritage Award Finalist, St. Mary's University, 1985.

Who's Who in American Universities and Colleges, 1985.

References

Dr. Barbara Hardin, Ph.D.
Director, Counseling and Testing Center
St. Mary's University
One Camino Santa Maria
San Antonio, Texas 78228
(210) 436-3135
bhardin@stmarytx.edu

Dr. Frank C. Richardson
Professor
Department of Educational Psychology
University of Texas at Austin
Austin, Texas 78712
(210) 471-4409
frank.richardson@mail.utexas.edu

Dr. Robert B. O'Connor.
Professor
Department of Theology
St. Mary's University
San Antonio, Texas 78228
(210) 435-9304
theobob@stmarytx.edu

Brother Jerome Bommer, S.M.
Rector
Chaminade University
3140 Waialae Avenue
Honolulu, HI 96816
jbommer@chaminade.edu

Dr. Kathlyn Dailey
Associate Director
University Counseling Center
Texas State University
San Marcos, TX 78666
(512) 245-2208
kd01@txstate.edu

Andrew J. Hill
Director
Service Learning Center
St. Mary's University
San Antonio, Texas 78228
(210) 431-2108
ahill@stmarytx.edu